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MEMO

TO: Mahesh Sharma
County Administrator

FROM:  Angie Kersten, P.E.
County Engineer

SUBJ: Weed Commissioner Appointment

DATE: December 28, 2021

TARA YOUNGERS
Senior Administrative Assistant

This resolution is to appoint the position of the Weed Commissioner in Scott County. Iowa Code
Chapter 317.3 requires the yearly appointment of a Weed Commissioner. I recommend approving
the appointment of Scott County Secondary Roads Department Roadside Vegetation Specialist, Brian
Burkholder, as the Weed Commissioner for Scott County during the 2022 calendar year.



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT
THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY

DATE

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

January 6, 2022

APPROVING APPOINTMENT OF SCOTT COUNTY SECONDARY ROADS
DEPARTMENT ROADSIDE VEGETATION SPECIALIST AS THE
SCOTT COUNTY WEED COMMISSIONER FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

SECTION 1. In compliance with Chapter 317.3 of the lowa Code,
the Scott County Weed Commissioner shall be the responsibility

of the Scott County Secondary Roads Department Roadside

Vegetation Specialist effective immediately.

SECTION 2. This resolution will certify to the Scott County Auditor
and the Secretary of Agriculture that the Scott County

Weed Commissioner is the Scott County Secondary Roads

Department Roadside Vegetation Specialist.

SECTION 3. That this resolution shall take effect immediately.
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